
From: Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E -4
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:18 AM
To: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5; Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E -4
Cc: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG- 5

Subject: RE: BPA- E3

Much appreciated. Thank you!

SCOTT G ARM ENTROUT
Executive Vice President, Environment, Fish & Wildlife, SES I E-4
BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION
bpa.qov I

P 503-230-3076 I C b6
a

From: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 9:16 AM
To: Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4 <sgarmentrout@bpa.gov>; Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4
<kpruder@bpa.gov>
Cc: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: BPA-E3

Good morning Scott,
Katie and I spent an hour on the phone this morning. She's also meeting with Eve later. Rob Diffely is

working on a map. (We had mentioned that to E3, but it didn't show up in their ppt.) Ow have lots of things in
motion.

Katie will put together a ppt that combines E3's info with our presentation style and clear messages.
We'll let E3 put that back into their format (font, background, their look).

From: Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4 <sgarmentrout@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 7:22 AM
To: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E -4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Cc: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: BPA-E3

Here is the Diablo — an example many of us liked

An Assessment of the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Plant for Zero-Carbon Electricity. Desalination, and Hydrogen
Production I Energy (stanford.edu)

SCOTT G ARM ENTROUT
Executive Vice President, Environment, Fish & Wildlife, SES I E-4
BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION
bpa.qov I P 503-230-3076 I C (b)(6)
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From: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E-4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 6:36 AM
To: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Cc: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eaiames@bpa.gov>; Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4 <sgarmentrout@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: BPA-E3

Hi Birgit, I can start working on this ASAP.

From: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:38 PM
To: Pruder Scruggs,Kathryn M (BPA) - E -4 <kpruder@bpa.gov>
Cc: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eaiames@bpa.gov>; Armentrout,Scott G (BPA) - E-4 <sgarmentrout@bpa.gov>

Subject: FW: BPA- E3

DELIBERATIVE, FOIA EXEMPT

Hi Katie,

Oh boy. Non-technical clearly is not E3's strong suit.

You may have your own idea of how to proceed with this. My first thought is to start a new ppt and
copy over screenshots of the things we'd keep. This project may take closer work between you and power
since E3 hasn't translated the technical into lay terms well for you to pick up. Timeline is pretty tight for this,
as we want to get it to CEO as soon as possible, ideally be ready to schedule something in the next couple of
weeks.

We had given E3 suggestions Eve wrote out in the attached document we sent them. Here is the short
version from my notes. (Credit to Scott for articulating these three bullets.)

• What are the 3-5 new things coming out of the study we didn't know before?
• What are the effects on BPA and our customers of not having the LSN gen

• Cost, etc
• What are the regional effects?

Birgit

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:46 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: BPA-E3

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT

Eve and Birgit,
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